



Adetia Lita A.H

IT Product Owner / IT PM

I have a personality cheerful, friendly and sociable. I always wanted to learn about new things. My experience had enabled me to develop good organizational skill, an analytical/logical approach to task and the ability to work under pressure. I am able to work well both on my own initiative and as part of team.

Contact

Phone

+6281361544606

Email

adetia23895@gmail.com

Link

adetia23895.com

linkedin.com/in/adetia-lita-a-h-8167b1116/

Education

2010-2013

Science

SMA N 1 Bukateja

2013-2018

Physics

Yogyakarta State University

Expertise

- Design Graphic & UI/UX
- Management
- Analysis
- Team Leadership
- Process Flows
- Microsoft Office
- Tools (Jira, Postman, SQL)

Language

English

Indonesia

Experience

○ 2018-2021

PT Indomega Teknologi

Systems Engineer | Jr Project Coordinator

- Creating web-based programs for smart power monitoring projects and warehouse data input.
- Create programs in PLC / IoT for smart power monitoring needs
- Purchasing Order transactions from searching for goods, negotiations, until the purchasing process is successful.
- Create schematics and topologies for networks and also project installations.
- Leading and managing projects in terms of resource engineers, timelines, and also preparing administrative documents from tenders until project completion

○ 2022 - 2023

○ Bank Syariah Indonesia

IT Project Management Officer

- Schedule sprint planning and help process run according to priority needs.
- Arranging a project timeline from development, testing, pen test until delivery to production.
- Coordinate, monitor, provide direction and assist the development and QA teams while the project is running.
- Prepare documents for project release requirements (FSD, SDD, SIT, UAT, Pentest, Implementation Strategy, BAI).
- Create reports containing the status, obstacles and progress of the project.
- Become the first layer when a production issue occurs, as well as coordinating with related parties and preparing documents.

○ 2023 - 2024

PT Bussan Auto Finance

IT Product Owner

- Determine objectives, the scope of a project requirement to be carried out.
- Analyze the technical and business side of a project requirement.
- Create application flow processes for development needs.
- Dividing developer resources according to project needs.
- Coordinate, monitor, provide direction and assist the development and QA teams while the project is running.
- Create reports containing the status, obstacles and progress of the project

○ 2024 - now

PT. Jalin Pembayaran Nusantara (Under Avows Technologies)

Project Management Officer

- Make report progress all project Bank to Director
- Follow up Updates to each PIC and issue or ticket
- Make report daily everyday.

Reference

Arief Budiman

R&D Manager, PT Indomega Teknologi

Phone: +62 812-8532-2677

Email: barief902@gmail.com

Faralita Faisal

IT PM, Bank Syariah Indonesia

Phone: +62 856-9000-051

Email: faralita.faisal@bankbsi.co.id